
CITYOF MENDOTA

JESUS MENDOZA
Chairperson

PAUL OCHOA
Vice-Chairperson

ALBERT ESCOBEDO

ANTONIO PIZANO

KEVIN ROMERO

JESSICA SANCHEZ

JOSUE URIAS

,oCantaloupe Center Of The World,"

AGENDA
RECREATION COMMISSION

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

643 QUINCE STREET
March 3, 2022

12.00 PM

CRISTIAN GONZ ALEZ
City Manager

CELESTE CABRERA.GARCIA
City Clerk

The Mendota Recreation Commission welcomes you to its meetings. Notice is hereby given that the commission
may discuss and/or take action on any or all of the items listed on this agenda. Please turn your cell phones on
vibrate/off while in the council chambers.
Any public writings distributed by the City of Mendota to at least a majority of the Recreation Commission regarding
any item on this regular meeting agenda will be made available at the front counter at City Hall located at 643
Quince Street Mendota, CA 93640, during normal business hours, 8 AM - 5 PM.

ln compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring special assistance to participate at this
meeting please contact the City Clerk at (559) 655-3291. Notification of at least fofi-eight hours prior to the meeting
will enable staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting.

Pursuant to Government Code section 54953, subdivision (eXlXC), the Recreation Gommission's March 3,
2022, meeting will be accessible remotely to promote social distancing in light of the ongoing state GOVID-
19 pandemic emergency per the recommendations of the Centers for Disease Gontrol and Prevention
(CDC), California State Public Health Officer, and Fresno County Public Health Officer.
To participate at this meeting via Zoom, please use the following information:
Dial-in number: 1(559) 900-6833 Meeting lD: 960 1132 4690 Password: 542668
httos://zoom. us/j/9601 1 324690?pwd=ZVUyVUVDd0FjL3FlQ3ZqeiJZK3RkQT09

GALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

FLAG SALUTE

FINALIZE THE AGENDA

1. Adjustments to Agenda

2. Adoption of final Agenda

CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS
At this time members of the public may address the Recreation Commission on matters not listed on the agenda.
Please limit your comments to THREE (3) MINUTES. Please give the completed form to City Clerk prior to the start
of the meeting. All speakers shall observe proper decorum. The Mendota Municipal Code prohibits the use of
boisterous, slanderous, or profane language. All speakers must step to the podium, state their names and
addresses for the record. Please watch the time.

Recreation Commission Agenda 1 March 3, 2022

643 Quince Street Mendota, Galilornia 93640

Telephone: (559) 655-3291 Fresno Line: (559) 266-6456 Fax: (559) 655-4064

TDD/[TY 866-735-2919 (English) TDD/TTY 866-833-4703 (Spanish)

ci. mendota.ca.us

The City ol Mendota is an equal opportunity prouider and employer

il

-
S$



APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING READING

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of February 3,2022.

Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions introduced and/or adopted
under this agenda.

BUSINESS

2

1 Commission discussion
org anizations.

on the usage of the fields by local non-profit

a. Receive repoft from Chairperson Mendoza
b. lnquiries from Commission to staff
c. Chairperson Mendoza opens floor to receive any comment from the

public

Commission discussion and consideration of facility use applications submitted
for the use of the baseball fields.

a. Receive report from City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia
b. lnquiries from Commr'ssion to staff
c. Chairperson Mendoza opens floor to receive any comment from the

public
d. Commission takes action as appropriate

Commission discussion on the Phase 2 of the Rojas-Pierce Park Expansion
Project.

a. Receive report from City Engineer Osborn
b. lnquiries from Commrssion to staff
c. Chairperson Mendoza opens floor to receive any comment from the

public
d. Commission provides input as appropiate

Commission discussion and consideration of the Honor Wall Sponsorship
Program.

a. Receive report from City Cleil< Cabrera-Garcia
b. lnquiries from Commrssion to staff
c. Chairperson Mendoza opens floor to receive any comment from the

public
d. Commission provides direction to staff on how to proceed

2.

3

4

Recreation Commission Agenda 2 March 3, 2022



5. Commission discussion on a Pool Park Clean Up event

a. Receive repoft from City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia
b. lnquiies from Commission to staff
c. Chairperson Mendoza opens floor to receive any comment from the

public
d. Commission provides input as appropriate

STAFF REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

RECREATION COMMISSIONER REPORTS

ADJOURNMENT

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

l, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby declare that the
foregoing agenda for the City of Mendota Recreation Commission Regular Meeting of
Thursday, March 3,2022 was posted on the outside bulletin board located at City Hall,
643 Quince Street on Monday, February 28,2022 at 12.00 p

Celeste rk

Recreation Commission Agenda 3 March 3, 2022



 

Recreation Commission Meeting          1    February 3, 2022 

 
MINUTES OF MENDOTA 

REGULAR RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING 
 
 

 
Regular Meeting     Thursday, February 3, 2022  12:00 p.m. 

 
Meeting called to order by City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia at 12:06 p.m.  
  
Roll Call 
 
Commissioners Present:  Chairperson Jesus Mendoza, Vice Chairperson 

Paul Ochoa, Commissioners Albert Escobedo, 
Antonio Pizano, Kevin Romero, and Jessica 
Sanchez 

 
Commissioners Absent:    Commissioner Josue Urias 
 
Flag Salute led by Commissioner Romero 
 
FINALIZE THE AGENDA 
 
1. Adjustments to Agenda. 

 
2. Adoption of final Agenda. 

 
A motion was made by Vice Chairperson Ochoa to adopt the agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Romero; unanimously approved (6 ayes, absent: Urias). 
 
CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS 
 
None offered. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING READING  
 
1. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of October 7, 2021. 
 
2. Notice of waiving the reading of all resolutions introduced and/or adopted under 

this agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Pizano to approve items 1 and 2, seconded  
by Commissioner Sanchez; unanimously approved (6 ayes, absent: Urias). 
 
 
 

 



 

Recreation Commission Meeting          2    February 3, 2022 

BUSINESS 
 

1. Commission discussion and consideration of the Baseball Fields Banner 
 Sponsorship Program. 
 
City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia introduced the item and provided the report. 
 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chairperson Ochoa to direct staff on the layout of the 
sponsorship banners and to translate the sponsorship package documents to Spanish 
and to approve the sponsorship program, seconded by Commissioner Escobedo; 
unanimously approved (6 ayes, absent: Urias). 
 
2. Commission to receive update on the Honor Wall Sponsorship Program. 
 
City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia introduced the item and provided the report. 
 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 
3. Commission discussion on the City of Mendota and Mendota Community 

Corporation 2022 Charitable Softball Games. 
 
City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia introduced the item and provided the report. 
 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 
At 12:36 p.m. Chairperson Mendoza left the meeting. 
 
STAFF REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
City Manager Gonzalez provided a status update on the baseball and soccer fields. 
 
Discussion was held on the lighting at the baseball fields; the condition of the 
scoreboard at the Benny Mares Sr. Baseball Field; and the condition of Pool Park. 
 
City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia provided an update on the Daniel “Gordo” Porras Soccer 
Field; relayed an update from City Engineer Osborn on the cracking of the cement at 
the new baseball field; and reported on the upcoming Earth Day event. 
 
RECREATION COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
 
Commissioner Escobedo commented on the possibility of having a Pool Park clean up 
event. 
 
Discussion was held on having a Pool Park clean up. 



 

Recreation Commission Meeting          3    February 3, 2022 

Commissioner Sanchez commented on the upcoming Earth Day event. 
 
Discussion was held on the Earth Day event. 
 
Commissioner Romero provided an update on youth sports. 
 
Discussion was held on youth sports. 
 
Vice Chairperson Ochoa thanked the Commissioners, Council, and staff for their work. 
 
Discussion was held on the Commissioners participating in events. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At the hour of 1:13 p.m., with no more business to be brought before the Commission, a 
motion for adjournment was made by Commissioner Romero, with a second by 
Commissioner Escobedo; unanimously approved (6 ayes, absent: Urias). 
 
_______________________________   
Jesus Mendoza, Chairperson     
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 
 
 

 



1 

 

AGENDA IT EM – ST AFF REPORT  

TO: CHAIRPERSON AND MEMBERS OF THE RECREATION COMMISSION 

FROM: CELESTE CABRERA-GARCIA, CITY CLERK 

SUBJECT: APPLICATIONS FOR EXCLUSIVE USE OF CITY FACILITIES 

DATE: MARCH 3, 2022 

______________________________________________________________________________________  

ISSUE 
Shall the Recreation Commission approve the exclusive use permits for the use of the baseball 
fields? 
 
BACKGROUND 
Every year in March the Recreation Commission considers any requests made before the 
February deadline for the use of the baseball diamond or any City Facility for athletic or sport 
purposes. While this is not the only time in which individuals and groups can submit 
applications, the ones submitted in February for consideration at this March meeting have 
priority over those submitted later. Additionally, those submitted at a later date will be approved 
or denied by the City Manager. 
 
ANALYSIS 
Mendota Youth Recreation, Westside Youth, Inc., and Mr. Juan Ledesma each submitted 
applications for the use of the baseball fields. The applications are attached hereto as Attachment 
“A”. Below is a summary of the applications. 
 

• Individual/Organization: Mendota Youth Recreation 
o Date(s)/Times(s) requested: 3/4/22- 7/30/22; Tuesdays and Thursdays – 5pm-

9pm, and Saturdays - 8am-4pm 
o Contact person(s): Sergio Valdez 
o Location(s) requested: Benny Mares Sr. Baseball Field and new baseball field 
o Purpose of use: Cal Ripken Youth Baseball League 
o Other information: 

 Requesting use of concession stand, bathrooms, and lights 
 There will be no admission charge 
 

• Individual/Organization: Westside Youth, Inc. 
o Date(s)/Time(s) requested: Saturday, 3/19/22 OR Saturday, 3/26/22 -  8am-8pm 
o Contact person(s): Dino Perez and Alicia Escobedo 
o Location(s) requested: Benny Mares Sr. Baseball Field 
o Purpose of use: Adult Softball Tournament 
o Other information: 

 Requesting use of concession stand, bleachers, bathrooms, and lights 
 There will be no admission charge 

 



2 

 

• Individual/Organization: Juan Ledesma 
o Date(s)/Time(s) requested: 3/21/22 – 5/13/22; Monday through Thursday – 4pm-

8:30pm 
o Contact person(s): Juan Ledesma 
o Location(s) requested: Benny Mares Sr. Baseball Field and new baseball field 
o Purpose of use: Youth Baseball League 
o Other information: 

 Requesting use of concession stand, bleachers, bathrooms, and lights 
 There will be no admission charge 

 
Due to the requests interfering with each other, staff recommends that the Commission take 
comment from the applicants and other members of the public, then come to an alternate 
decision that would benefit the community. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
As attached (Attachment “B”), the fees charged would only be those related to the concession 
stand use, which would be $10 for every half day, to be paid before each applicant starts use of 
the field. In addition, there will need to be various deposits paid by the applicants (before their 
respective use of the field) of $450, which is refundable once their use ceases and it is confirmed 
that the facilities are intact in their original state. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Once the Commission reaches a consensus regarding an alternate decision, staff recommends 
that the Commission approve the use of the baseball fields as requested in the attached 
applications with the following conditions: 
 

1. The applicants will utilize the baseball fields and facilities on the days and times that 
have been agreed to during the meeting; and 

2. The applicants will provide the City with any updates to its schedule, including any 
changes that occur mid-season that cause the field to be un-used when it was previously 
declared it would be used; and 

3. The applicants will inform City Hall in advance of the specific days and time they will be 
using the concession stand; and 

4. The applicants will pay the necessary fees and/or deposits, based on their submitted 
schedules, before beginning use of the field, as well as providing proof of insurance and 
any other information the City Manager may request; and 

5. The applicants must complete the key-check out form and abide by the key checkout 
terms and conditions; and 

6. Due to safety concerns, the applicants may not utilize the concession stand as storage for 
league equipment; and 

7. The applicants must maintain the field based on their use and immediately report any 
observed problems, whether or not caused directly by their use, to the Director of Public 
Works or his designee. 

 
 



Attachment “A” 



CITY OF MENDOTA

FACILITY USE APPLICATION

PLEASE COMPLETE ALL QUESTIONS OR ITEMS FOR WHIGH INFORMATION IS REQUESTED. PRINT ALL ANSWERS

EXCEPT THE SIGNATURE.

Fon use oF ALL oR suBsrANTtALLy ALL oF THE RoJAs-ptERcE PARK plcNlc AREA AND BANDSTAND, oR MENDoTA

pooL PARK BANDSTAND, VETERANS PARK, APPLTGANTS MUST APPEAR BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL

OF THE PERIIIIT.

Nore: SecroI 12.20.050 AppLIcmoITs FoR ExcLuslvE USE SHALL BE FILED WTH THE CITY CLERK DURING THE

MoNTH oT FeanuIRY ANNUALLY AND sHALL BE SET FOR CONSIDERATION BY THE CITY COUNCIL AT tTS FIRST

MEETING IN MARcH ANNUALLY. Appucalols FoR EXCLUSIVE USE SHALL BE FILED NOT LESS THAN TWENTY ONE

(21) rcn MoRE THAN oNE HUNDRED nrrv (150) DAys pRroR To rHE usE oF THE FActLtrY. Pnouorens sHALL

REQUEST AN AGREEMENT WITH THE CIW BESIDES THE APPLICATION.

Nore: SecIoTT 12.20.110: AppIIcIm MUsT PROvIDe rne CrY WITH CERTIFIGATES OF INSURANCE SPECIFYING

THE CITY OF MENDOTA AS NAMED INSURED EVIDENCING LIABILITY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIilIITS WTH A COMBINED

stNcLE LrMrr oF Nor LEss rHAN o]{E MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000).

COM PLETED APPLICATION .

PROOF OF INSURANCE POLICY SHOWING CITY OF MENDOTA AS ADDITIONAL INSURED.

PROOF OF LIABILITY INSURANCE FOR FACILITY USE

DEPOSIT, USE FEE, AND KEY DEPOSIT SUBMITTED IO FINANCE DEPARTMENT.

OsrnlNtED SECURTTy AS REoUTRED By MENDoTA Poltce DEpARTMENT

ORIGINAL SIGNATURE OF PERMITTEE WITH ACKNOWLEDGMENT.

NOISE PERMIT, IF APPLICABLE

DEPOSIT, USE FEE, AND KEY DEPOSIT RETURNED TO APPLICANT

1

t

t

t

t

t

t

t

t



fce Cn1. This application is for the use of the facility

[Iotot
2. The ual, business or entity applying for the use permit:

3. The contact person on behalf of the applicant, regarding the event or activity for which use permit is
requested together with all of the information:

--303 ?5LL
Nnr,le:

Aooness (STREET AND Crv):

TelepnoNE No.:

-r Vns+ J.l Sr@.oPryl l* 1'-oo
4.

5.

\. -ivl
+h a

exact area or for the area

on the attached map).

(
-aL, lr

6. Purpose or function for which the permit is requested. Give statement of reasons for exclusive use. Note:

Section 12.20.090(b)(c) Fees and Deposits as required.

Co,t
7. Number of persons expected to attend the function or event. 3O 

Pe* EQ,\re
8. Will alcoholic beverages be sold? Yes 

- 

No.Y note: if yes, you must apply for and receive a

separate permit from the state department of alcohbl beverage control, if so, liquor liability insurance is

required to be purchased thifi (30) days in advance by the applicant. The Fresno County Sheriffs
department must be contacted regarding this application. The City of Mendota parks are tobacco free and

alcoholfree.

9. Has a promoter been contracted to presen[ produce, or otherwise be involved in the event, activity or
entertainment during the event? Yes- NoY. Note: section 12.20.110, if yes, the promoter is required to
provide certificate of insurance evidencing li'ability and property damage limits with a combined single limit
of not less than $1,000,000 with a deductible of nor more than $500, and shall specify the Gity of Mendota

and applicant as named insured.

Nln

10. lf a promoter will present, produce, or othenvise be involved in the event, activity or entertainment, state

the name, address and telephone number of the promoter and describe hislher/its participation in the

2

N/A

{

Please

I
|l



11.

event. Note: Section 5.08.030 Amusement Park Rides and Attractions; Section 5.08.300 Musical and
Theatrical Shows. The Promoter is required to obtain a business Iicense.

Nnue:

Aooness:
Pann c ! PATr o N/l uvol-vEM

Detailed description of all entertainment and activities, including equipment and vehicles to be used, the
nature and times of use of such equipment, and the nature and time of use of any amplified sound
equipment. Please keep in mind that anything not mentioned below will not be allowed.

J

12. Will concession stand(s) be used? J;- y.r No. Note: for baseball diamond concession,

$150.00 fee, per league, no exemptions.

13. Will there be an admissions charge to the event? lf so, state the exact amount of each ticketQ$
. State the reason for imposing this admission charge.

14. Will there be a live band at this function? Yes

code regarding noise ordinance)

(See attached municipal

15. State the names and addresses of all persons or groups which will receive any of the proceeds from this
event, ud and will be divided among such persons or groups.

16. lf this permit application is for all or substantially all of the park area, or all or substantially all of the picnic

and bandstand are, state the overriding public interest or special circumstances which justify excluding
residents of the City of Mendota from using their public park facilities.

tC No
f

17. l, read the Mendota Municipal Gode Chapter 12.20 re: park

permits all of the requirements for conducting an event or activity in the use of the
Pa or City facility. ! agree on behalf of myself and

(name of applicant), the organization on whose behalf this
on is made, to and hold the City of Mendota harmless, from and against any and

all claims, actions, suits, and proceedings for money damages or other relief for personal injury, property

damage or other losses resulting from or caused by the activity or event for which this permit is issued.

The keys to any facility or electrical panel will not be issued until this document is signed by the permittee

requesting a facility and/or consenUhold harmless agreements are submitted to city staff and proof of
insurance is provided and fees and are paid.

3

Signature of



t, declare I have read and understand the foregoing application and all
I further declare that I will abide by all City, State, County and Federal laws at said event.

Dated i Z*

of

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL

THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED / NCIECTED FOR USE OF THE ON

FoLLowNG coNDtloNs oF AppRovAL sHALL AppLy, MAy TNcLUDE Poltce Depmtmem REQUIREMENTS.

Tne

*****ffiffi**************s*****ff*******************ffi**************ffiffi******fi**********

sEcuRtry REQUIREMENT oR coNDtloNs As PER Ctw or Metoora Pouce DEPARTMENT:

PoIIcE DEPT:

4

CITY MANAGER: DATE:-



W as{e t cl"e- Yo"l-u^' :la
A&," \\ bctr.9 q.\ \ -Tu,<rrnr

CIWOF NilENDOTA

FAGILITY USE APPLICATION

PLEASE COMPLETEALL q.IESTIOTTS OR ]TEIIS FORWHIGH INFORIIATIOII IS REQUESTED. PRINTALLANSIII'ERS
EXGEPT THE SIGNATURE"

Fon use or ILL oR suBsrANrtALLY ALL oF THE RoJAs-prERcE nARK prcilrc AREA AND BAND5TAND, oR gElrDoTA
POOL PARK BANDSTAND, VETERAIIS PARI(, APPIJCANTS IIUST APPEAR BEFORE THE CtW COUNCTL FOR AppROVAL

OF THE PERT'IT.

l$orr: $qqrnr {?"?0;0$0 Appttcmors FoR ExcLUstvE usE sHALL BE FTLED rulrH fiE ctry crERK DURTNG rHE
iloltlrtl or Feenunnv AiINUALLY AllD sHALt BE sET FoR ooNstDERATloN By rHE ctry couNctL AT ,,s.FtRsT
MEErlilG lN MAROH ANNUALLY. Appt rcmoms FoR ExcLUsrvE usE sHALL BE FTLED Nor LEss IHAN TwENTy oNE
(21) uon MORE Tl{Al,t oNE HUNoRED nrrv (150} DAys pRroR To THE usE oF THE FAclltry. pnouorens srau-
REQUEST AI{ AGREETIIENT UUTIH THE CTTY BESIDES THE APPLICATIOII.

H0rB srsrmu u,alJ{s: Appt tclltt itusr pRovrDe nre Crrv wFH cERTTFIcATES oF rNsuRANcE spEctFyrNc
THE CIW OF ilENDOTA Ag NATIIIED INSURED NflDENCING LIABIL]TY AND PROPERTY DAIIAGE LIMITS WTTTI A COIIBINED
SINGLE LtMIt oF Nor LEss rHAN oNE tutllroN DoLLARs ($i,000,000).

COMPLETED APPLICATION,

PROOF OF INSURANCE POLICY SHOWING CITY OF MENDOTA AS ADDITIOI.IAL INSURED,
PROOF OF LIABILIW INSURANGE FOR FAGILIW USE

DEPOSIT, USE FEE, AND KEY DEPOSIT SUBMITTED TO FINANCE DEPARTIIIENT.
OarnruED sEcuRlTY As REoUIRED By MENDoTA Pouce DEpARTMENT
oRlcll,l\L SIGNATURE oF PERMIIIEE !/utrH ACKN0WLEDGMENT.

NOISE PERMIT, IF APPLICABI-E

DEPOSIT, USE FEE, AND KEY DEPOSIT RETURNED TO APPLICANT

tltIrlI]tttII]tI

1

;,



1

2. The

Thls appllcation is for the use of the foltowing facility:

\
6

(.

organization, indivldual, buslness or entity apptying for the use permit;

3. The conhct person on_behalf of the applicafi regarding the 'event or activity for which use permit ls
rcquested togetherwith allof the following informatonr

trs*b *&o0
t

4,
,Lv* €g

Please describe the exact park area or areas requested for Exclusive Use. (Llst below and circle the area
on the athched map).

tu(

5;'

rl}
tD.

9-

s",

Purpose or functlon for urhich the permit is requested. Glve statement of nasons for excluslve use. Note:
Sectlon 1220.090(bl(c) Fees and Deposlts as required.

7. Number of pergons expected to attend the function or event

8. Wiil alcohollc beverages be sold? Yes must apply for and receive anote: if yes, you
control, ifseparate permit frorn the state department of alcohol beverage so, liquor liability insurance is

requlred to he purchased thiily (30) days in advance by the applicant, The Fresno County Sheriffs
department must be cbntacted regarding thls applicatlon. The city of Mendota park$ are tobacco free and
alcohol free.

2dl (DY

'Hes a pmmcter been.cgntre*d.jo ptqft, pryfry., or offieruise be lnuolved ln Sre event acfvlty or
entertalnment during the evenm Yss- Nolftota: sac{lon 12.20.110, if yes, the promotrr h r*qui"i topfuids eortifiuate of lnsurrance evldencing tiablllty and properg-damaga'ltmttr i*tf, i rornnio*d ;iri';6lldit
0f nst less thqn $t,ut!0,000 wirh a dsductibte of n-or moie tiran $roo, #u *t rfi $;;ify ihe cltyof n{iinoou
and applicant as named insured.

10. lf a promoter wlll present, produce, or otheruise be invotved ln the event, ac'tiulty or enterhlnment, state- the name, address and telephone number of the promoter and descrlbe trlytrerttt parucipition in 1r.
2

\

I

e



eyent. Note: $ection
Theatrical Shonrs- The

Nnme;

5.08.030 Aruueement patk Rrdes and Attractions; section s.0g.300 Musicar andPromoter k raquired to otrtain a businesc-liLnse.

entefialnment and acfivitig.sr includlng equipment and vehicles to be used, the
of- By9.h equipment, and tre nature ind'tiine ot use ,i ;;;;p[fied sound
mlnd that anythlng not mentioned berowwilt not be alowed.- '

L""u&a

AuoRess:

11. Detailed description of all
naturs and times of use
equipment. Please keep in

t

12. tl/ill concesslon stand(s) be used?
$1$0.00 fee, pel league, fio exsmBtid;t-*

Yes -r-- No. Note: for baseball diamond concesslon,

{3. wifi there be an admlssions charge to the ev'nt?
. State the reasoR fon impoelng thlsidmlssion charge.

lf 8o, state the exact amount of each ticket _$

14. will there be a live band at thls function?
code regarding nolse ordinance)

(See attached munhipal

15- state the names and addresses of all persons or groups which wlll receive any of the proceeds from this

Yes No

e5t

permlts (atkched). I understand

ntlll he such persons groups.
.*."FrJu tr

read the Mendota Municipal Gode Ghapter 12.20 re:

and those

16.

17. l,

lf tliie permlt application lE for all or subthntirlly all of tha park arua, or all sr subctantially a1 of the picnicand bandstand arc, Y: tts"ou:ruidlng nu.utigirqry* * srilir dir.unuetrnmu iriiiiirn Justiff exctudingrssldsnk of tfta GW of Mendota from ueing trek publh pr* ridliir*

park
all of the requirements for conducting an euent or activity in the use of the

facility. I agree on behalf
of applicant); thE oiganlzation on

q{, .py.r#lf trnd
uutuose behatf thisapplication is rnade, to , defend and hold the City of llfrendota harrnless, frorn and against any andall claims, actions, suits, and proceedings for money damages or other relief for injury, propertypersonal

damage or other losses resultlng frotn or caused by the or event for whlch this permit is issued.activlty
The keys to any tacillty or electrical panel will not be issued until thls document is signed by the permitteerequesting a facility and/or consenUhold agreements are subrnltted to city staff and proof ofinsurance is provided fees and

harmless
paid.

$ignature of 2*ru-

3



\^c 

"av(J-

CITY MANAGERAPPROVAL

t, declare I have read and understand the foregoing application and all
attachments that Iwill abide by all City,State, County and Federal laws at said event,

Dated: 2_ ry

Slgnature of

THlsAPPLlcATtoNlsAPPRovEo/nelectroFoRUSEoFTHE-oN-.THE
FOLLowNc coNDtTloNs oF AppRovAL $HALL Appty, itAy tNcLuDE Pouce Depenrmru REQutREtuENrs.

CITYIITANAGER: DATE:_
****t*t*t****r*************l********ta*l*****r*r*H*****a*****att************t****t*******r*********rfi***r**

sEGUHry REQuIREIENT oR colDttoNs As pen Gny or Mruoora Poticr orpearntenr:

Pouce DEPT:

4



CITY OF MENDOTA
FACILITY USE APPLICATION

PLEASE COIIPLETE ALL QUESTIONS OR ITEiIS FOR WHICH INFORMATION IS REQUESTED. PRIITT ALL ANSWERS

EXCEPT THE SIGNATURE.

FoR use or aLL oR SUBSTANTIALLv ALL oF THE RoJAS.ptERcE nARK plcNIc AREA AND BANDSTAND, oR uENDorA
pooL PARK BANDSTAND, VETERANS PARK, AppLtCANTS MUST AppEAR BEFORE THE C|TY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL

OF THE PERiIIT.

Nore: Secnou 12.20.050 Appucmols FoR ExcLUSME usE sHALL BE FILED WTH THE CITY CLERK DURING THE

MoNTH or Fesnuffiv ANNUALLv AND sHALL BE sET FoR coNsrDERATroN By rHE crry couNcrL AT lrs FtRsr

MEETING IN MARcH ANNUALLY. Appl.rcmons FoR ExcLUsIvE usE SHALL BE FTLED NOT LESS THAN IWENTY ONE

(21) ron MoRE THAN oNE HUNDRED FrFTy (150) olvs pRroR To rHE usE oF THE FAcrLrry. Pnouorens sxlll-
REQUEST AN AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY BESIDES THE APPLICATION.

Nore: Secnon 12.20.110: Applrclu MUsr pRovrDr rne Grw wrrH cERTrFrcATEs oF rNsuRANcE spEcrFYlNG

THE CITY OF MENDOTA AS NAMED INSURED EVIDENCING LIABILITY AND PROPERW DAMAGE LIMITS WTH A COilIBINED

sTNGLE Lrmrr oF Nor LEss rHAN oNE MrLLroN DoLr-ARs ($1,000,000).

COMPLETED APPLICATION.

PROOF OF INSURANCE POLICY SHOWING CITY OF MENDOTA AS ADDITIONAL INSURED.

PROOF OF LIABILITY INSURANCE FOR FACILITY USE

DEPOSIT, USE FEE, AND KEY DEPOSIT SUBMITTED TO FINANCE DEPARTMENT.

OarruruED sEcuRrry AS REoUTRED By MENDoTA Pouce DEpARTMENT

ORIGINAL SIGNATURE OF PERMITTEE WITH ACKNOWLEDGMENT.

NOISE PERMIT, IF APPLICABLE

DEPOSIT, USE FEE, AND KEY DEPOSIT RETURNED TO APPLICANT

tItItItItItI
t1tI

1



1. This

2. The

3.

is for the use of the following facility:

ar\ Di td
individual, business or entity applying for the use permit:

The contact percon on behalf of the applicant, regarding the event or activity for which use permit is
requested togetherwith all of the following information:

Naur: ?^,

Aooness (SrREEr A

TeupnoNE No.:

_11 , {r-, utan^:rypnr4.

5.

6

Please describe the exact park area or areas requested for Exclusive Use. (List below and circle the area

on the attached map).

+ Sna(x Dzr o-(=Lde&

Purpose orfunction forwhich the permit is requeshd. Give statement of reasons for exclusive use. Note:

Section 12.20.090(b)(c) Fees and Deposits as required.

\\

9

7. Number of persons expected to attend the function or event. Do f ! ' t O'.'t" Ye QtgttZrA'"n

8.Willalcoholicbeveragesbesold?Yes-no.y',*ffiff?]andrcceivea
separate permit from the state department of alcohol beverage control, if so, liquor liability insurance is

required to be purchased thirty (30) days in advance by the applicant. The Fresno Gounty Sheriffs
department must be conhcted regarding this application. The Gity of Mendoh parks are tobacco free and

alcoholfree.

Has a promoter been contracted to present, gtoduce, or othemise be involved in the event, activity or
entertainment during the event? Yes_ Noy'. Note: section12.20.110, if yes, the promoter is required to
provide certificate of insurance evidencing liability and propefi damage limits with a combined single limit
of not less than $1,000,000 with a deductible of nor more than $500, and shall specify the City of Mendota

and applicant as named insured.

10. lf a promoter will present, produce, or othervise be involved in the event, activity or entertainment, state

the name, address and blephone number of the promoter and describe his/her/its participation in the

2

vaC9 b

gt

s
OI
o)

/



11.

event. Note: Section 5.08.030 Amusement Park Rides and Attnctions; Section 5.08.300 Musical and

TheatricalShows. The Promoter is required to obtain a business license.

Neur:
Aooness:

Detailed description of all entertainment and activities, including equipment and vehicles to be used, the
nature and times of use of such equipment, and the nature and time of use of any amplified sound
equipment. Please keep in mind that anything not mentioned below will not be allowed.

&d kx\

,W12. Will concession stand(s) be used? \/ \Gs No. Note: for baseball diamond concession,

trwdr,'^$)

$150.00 fee, per league, no exemptions.

13. Will there be an admissions charge to the event? lf so, state the exact amount of each ticketl
. State the reason for imposing this admission charge. }}

14. Will there be a live band at this function?- Yes V Xo (See attached municipal

code regarding noise ordinance)

15. State the names and addresses of all persons or groups which will receive any of the proceeds from this
event, including concessions, and how those proceeds will be divided among such persons or groups.

16. lf this permit application is for all or substantially all of the park area, or all or substantially all of the picnic

and bandstand are, state the overriding public interest or special circumstances which justify excluding

residents of the Gity of Mendota from using their public park facilities.

17. l, n read the Mendota Municipal Gode Chapter 12.20 re: park

permits (attached). I understand all of the requirements for conducting an event or activity in the use of the

Rojas.Pierce Park or any City facility. I agree on behalf of myself and
(name of applicant), the organization on whose behalf this

application is made, to indemnify, defend and hold the City of Mendota harmless, from and against any and

all claims, actions, suits, and proceedings for money damages or other relief for personal iniury, propefi
damage or other losses resulting from or caused by the activity or event for which this permit is issued.

The keys to any facility or electrical panelwill not be issued unti! this document is signed by the permittee

requesting a facility and/or consenUhold harmless agrcements are submitted to city staff and proof of
insurance is provided and all and are paid,

3

Signature of 2



I, J t,tan I UleS^r'- , dectare thave read and understand the foregoing application and all

attachmenh thereto. lfurther declare that I will abide by all City, State, Gounty and Federal laws at said event.

Dated:

CIW MANAGER APPROVAL

THrs AppucAnoN rs AppRoveo / ne,lecreD FoR usE oF THE 

- 

oN 

-.

FoLLowNG coNDrloNs oF AppRovAL sHALL AppLy, MAy rNcLUDe Pouce Depanrmew REQUIREMENTS.

Txe

CIWMANAGER:

******#*********************************************************************************ffi**********

sEcuRtw REQUTREMENT oR coNDlnoNs As pen Ow or Menoom Pouce DEPARTMENT:

POUCe DEPT:

4



Attachment “B” 



Fee Schedule for the Use of City of Mendota Baseball and Soccer Fields 
 
 

Fee Type Fee for Residents Fee for Non-
Residents 

   
FACILITY USE FEES   

Use of Field* (Private Party) $25.00 per half day† 

on weekdays 
 

$35.00 per half day† 

on weekends 

$100.00 per half 
day† on weekdays 

 
$110.00 per half 

day† on weekends 

Use of Field* (Non-profit, Youth) No Cost $50.00 per half day† 
   

Cleaning Deposit (only required 
for private party; fully refundable) 

$100.00 $200.00 

   
Lights (Private Party) $25.00 per hour $40.00 per hour 

Lights (Non-profit, Youth) No Cost $40.00 per hour 
   

Concession Stand (Private Party) $25.00 per half day† $50.00 per half day† 
Concession Stand (Non-profit, 

Youth) 
$10.00 per half day† $20.00 per half day† 

   
DEPOSITS   
Key Deposit $50 per application $50 per application 

Cleaning/Security Deposit $250 per application $250 per application 
Concession Stand Deposit $150 per application $150 per application 

 
*Includes use of the scoreboard, electricity, and restrooms. 

 
†A half day is either 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. or 3:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. A party 

can rent out both half days if the whole day is needed. 



HONOR WALL



CITY OF MENDOTA
0

FEET

1 2

PLAN VIEW

23'-3 5/8"

3'
-0

"

1'
-0

"

22'-0"

8"

FRONT VIEW

22'-0"

23'-3 5/8"

MENDOTA HONOR WALL

3'-0"

4'
-0

"

1'-0"

SECTION THROUGH MIDDLE

6"

0.65' +/- TYP.

3'-0"

4'
-0

"

1'-0"

6"

1'-0"

8"

END VIEW

DATE:

OF

DESIGN ENGINEER:

JOB NO:

MENDOTA HONOR WALL

ROJAS PIERCE PARK IMPROVEMENTS

ALTERNATIVE #2

MLO
2/24/2022
333619004

1 1

7/
28

/2
01

0 
10

:2
5 

AM
 G

:\M
en

do
ta

_C
ity

 o
f-3

33
6\

33
36

19
00

4-
Ro

ja
s 

Pi
er

ce
 P

ar
k 

Im
pr

\3
00

 C
AD

\3
40

 S
he

et
 S

et
s\

03
_S

ec
tio

ns
_P

ro
file

s\
1 

M
EN

DO
TA

 H
O

NO
R 

W
AL

L 
EX

HI
BI

T.
dw

g 
-J

 E
sp

in
oz

a

REINFORCED
CAST-IN-PLACE
CONCRETE WALL

ENGRAVED PLAQUE
WITH NAME OF WALL

SPACE FOR AT LEAST 221 ENGRAVED TILES
(DEPENDING ON SIZE OF WALL NAME PLAQUE)


	3-3-22 Recreation Commission Agenda
	2-3-22 Recreation Commission Minutes
	MINUTES OF MENDOTA
	REGULAR RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING
	Meeting called to order by City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia at 12:06 p.m.

	Roll Call

	3-3-22 Exclusive Use Applications - RC
	Attachment A
	MYR_Redacted
	WSY_Redacted
	Juan_Redacted
	Attachment B
	Fees
	Honor Wall Concept 01
	Honor Wall Concept 02
	Sheets and Views
	EXHIBIT
	1
	2
	MENDOTA HONOR WALL




	AGENDA: 


